
TO: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

FROM: OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (GERVAS 

RE: DOCKET NO. 080089-TP - PETITION FOR DECLARATORY STATEMENT 
REGARDING LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK 
EMERGENCY 91 1 SERVICE, BY INTRADO COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

Attached is an Order DENYING AMENDED PET 
STATEMENT to be issued in the above docket. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS : OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATPJNA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMHMSTMTIVE 
February 12,2008 

Floyd R. Self, Esquire 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 

Re: Docket No. 080089-TP 

Dear Mr. Self: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for declaratory statement regarding local exchange 
telecommunications network emergency 91 1 service, by Intrado Communications Inc., which was 
filed in this office on February 8, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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An Aflirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapw.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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